
Naidu, Raj
8/25/2010 8:31:38 AM
David Jacot (David.Jacot@sce.com); Neil Meyer (Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Paul Thomas 
(Paul.Thomas@sce.com); Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Palle Jensen 
(pallejensen@sjwater.com); Tom Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com); Bill 
McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Fred Feizollahi
(Fred.Feizollahi@amwater.com); Jan Kooy (JKooy@calwater.com); Yamagata, Joy 
C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com); 
Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); 
Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: TURN'S Response to Advice Letters from Four Water Utilities.

FYI

From: Larry Wong [mailto:adminassistant@turn.org] 
Sent: Tue 8/24/2010 2:55 PM 
To:| Redacted ; abb@eslawfirm.com; ABesa@SempraUtilities.com; 
achang@efficiencycouncil.org; Osman, Ayat E.; aliddell@icfi.com; andrew.mcallister@enerqycenter.org; 
ann.kelly@sfgov.org; ashley.watkins@energycenter.org; atencate@rsgrp.com;|Redacted 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; bhopewell@peci.org; bjunker@energy.state.ca.us; 
bkates@opiniondynamics.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; bmcdonnell@mwdh2o.com; 
boroski@portland.econw.com; brianmm@scwa.ca.gov; bruce.foster@sce.com; 
cadickerson@cadconsulting.biz; cal.broomhead@sfgov.Qro: case.admin@sce.com; Best, Carmen;

cheryl.collart@ventura.org;cem@newsdata.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.comjRedacted 
cjn3@pge.com; ckavalec@energy.state.ca.us; ckmit;chelIl@shcolohal.net|Redacted

cpollina@winston.com;
Dave.Hanna@itron.com; demorse@omsoft.com; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; dgilligan@naesco.org;[Reda_ 
Redact | Gamson, David M.; dobegi@nrdc.org; dschultz@energy.state.ca.us; dss8@pge.com; Farrar, 
Darwin; elvine@lbl.gov; enriqueg@greenlining.org; erasmussen@co.marin.ca.us; eric@ethree.com; 
eric@harpiris.com; ghamilton@gepllc.com; qrover@portland.econw.com; gstaples@mendotagroup.net;
hayley@turn.org; irene.stillings@energycenter.org;|Redacted
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; Jeff.Hirsch@D0E2.com; Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com; 
iennifer.qreen@enerqycenter.org; Jennifer.Shiqekawa@sce.com; jerryl@abag.ca.gov;

' 1 jkarp@winston.com; Lamming, Jean A.;
ilarabee@vallevwater.org; illin@water.ca.qov; imevers@naima.org; JMOL@pqe.com;|Redacted 
Redacted

Redacted Cox, Cheryl; Cox, Cheryl;Redacted

Jazayeri@BlankRome.com;

jguzman@nossaman.com) Redacted

______________________Tagnipes, Jeorge S.;
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com; keatingk2@msn.com; 

J; Skierka, Kristina; larry.cope@sce.com; LDRi@pge.com;
liddell@energyattorney.com;

Redactedistephenson@sdcwa.org;
Hardy, Katherine; [Redacted
lettenson@nrdc.org; Lewis@BlankRome.com;| Redacted 
Krannawitter, Laura L.; Imh@eslawfirm.com; Paulo, Lisa; lpark@Navigantconsulting.com;
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Redacted ; mang@turn.org; marcel@turn.org; marilyn@sbesc.com;
mdavis@ieua.org:

mgillette@enernoc.com; michael.sachse@opower.com; Mjaske@energy.state.ca.us; Redacted______
mmyers@vandelaw.com; mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org; 

mparsons@mwdh2o.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; msutter@opiniondynamics.com; mtierney- 
lloyd@enernoc.com; Tisdale, Matthew; nfeller@BlankRome.com; nlong@nrdc.org; 
norman.furuta@navy.mil; olivia.samad@sce.com; Paul.Thomas@sce.com; pcanessa@charter.net; 
Franzese, Peter; pmiller@nrdc.org; Lai, Peter; pstoner@lgc.org; puja@opower.com; 
PVillegas@SempraUtilities.com; pvonhaam@mwdh2o.com; pwl@cpuc.ca.gov; rafi.hassan@sig.com; 
regrelcpuccases@pge.com; ReqRelCPUCCases@pqe.com ([Redacted
rhoneyfield@Navigantconsulting.com; Naidu, Raj; rknight@bki.com; roseenveng@sbcglobal.net; 
samsirkin@cs.com; samuelk@greenlining.org; sbccog@southbaycities.org;
sbender@energy.state.ca.us; schaudhry@energy.state.ca.us; SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com; Baker, 
Simon; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; service@spurr.org; Sharp@BlankRome.com;
Shayna. H i rshfield@sanjoseca.gov; [Redacted
sschiller@efficiencycouncil.org; sshupe@sonoma-county.org; [Redacted________
stephaniec@greenlining.org; steven.mccurdy@state.ma.us; sthompson@ci.irvine.ca.us; 
susan.munves@smQov.net: tburke@sfwater.org; tconlon@geopraxis.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org;
wem@igc.org; |Redacted________________Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Kahlon, Raminder;
Sanchez, Danilo E.; egulatoryaffairs@gswater.com; dave.stephenson@amwater.com;
regulatoryaffairs@sjwater.com; dduncan@calwater.com
Subject: TURN'S Response to Advice Letters from Four Water Utilities.

lwhouse@innercite.com; 
mary.tucker@sanjoseca.gov; mbaumhefner@nrdc.org; Redacted

Redacted

Wilson, Sean; SRRd@pge.com;

Attached in PDF is TURN'S Response to Advice Letters from Four Water 
Utilities Seeking Commission Authority for Research, Development and 
Demonstration Program for Hydroturbine Generators through the 
Operational Energy Efficiency Program Memorandum Account. Please contact 
me if you have difficulty opening this attachment.

Thank You,

Larry Wong
Administrative Assistant 
The Utility Reform Network 
115 Sansome Street, 9th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Tel: (415) 929-8876 x300

(415) 929-1132
adminassistant0turn.org

Fax: 
E-Mail:
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